From: McCurry, Gregg
To: Bryan Finney
Subject: Accepted: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
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From: Jones, Brooks

To: Bryan Finney
Subject: Accepted: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
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From: Bell, Karen B

To: Bryan Finney
Subject: Accepted: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
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From: Degraffenreid, Veronica
To: Bryan Finney
Subject: Accepted: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
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From: Bell, Karen B

To: Eelicia Erlich

Cc: Degraffenreid, Veronica; Jones, Brooks

Subject: RE: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Inquiry
Date: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:42:11 PM

Good afternoon Felicia,

Thank you for reaching out about the OmniBallot. | am copying Veronica Degraffenreid and Brooks
Jones, who oversee our voting systems and are best to answer about the certification process. | will
also let them set up a meeting and ask that they pick a time when | am also available.

Thank you,
Karen

From: Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Inquiry
Importance: High

CAUTION:

Good Afternoon Karen,

Our CEO will be in North Carolina later this month and | was wondering if | could setup a meeting
with the North Carolina State Board of Elections to present our OmniBallot Tablet Solution.

My name is Felicia Erlich and | am the Director of Business Affairs at Democracy Live. Democracy
Live has recently partnered with Microsoft/Dell and Brother Printer to create a 2-1 ballot-on-
demand + accessible polling place tablet solution. Partnering with Microsoft/Dell and Brother
Printer, Democracy Live has developed a lower cost, light-weight ballot-on-demand PLUS accessible
ballot marking system. Using strictly COTS components, the solution, called OmniBallot, is the latest
in Ballot-on-Demand and ballot marking technology. | am writing to inquire about the certification
process for this new system in the State of North Carolina.

I look forward to speaking with you.
Thank you,

Felicia

Felicia Erlich| Corporate Counsel & Director of Business Affairs| Democracy Live
206-482-8231(work/mobile) |

felicia@democracylive.com | www.democracylive.com
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Your Ballot. Anytime, Anywhere.
Facebook Twitter YouTube

NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any of its attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or retaining of this message or any part of
it, without the prior written consent of Democracy Live Inc., is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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From: Eelicia Erlich

To: Bell, Karen B

Cc: Degraffenreid, Veronica; Jones, Brooks

Subject: RE: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Inquiry
Date: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:47:42 PM

Attachments: OmniTablet Flyer - Double sided BOD email.pdf

OmniTablet Flyer.pdf
White Paper - Accessible Dell Ballot Marking Tablet .pdf

CAUTION:

Good Afternoon Karen,

Thank you for this information. We are looking forward to the opportunity to meet with North
Carolina about our OmniBallot System. | have attached some information on our solution for your
review.

We look forward to hearing from Veronica and Brooks.

Best,
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

From: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>

Cc: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks
<Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Inquiry

Good afternoon Felicia,

Thank you for reaching out about the OmniBallot. | am copying Veronica Degraffenreid and Brooks
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In partnership with :I'OSOft

OMNI V)

TABLET

Off-the-shelf HAVA compliant ballot marking device
used in polling locations for voters with disabilities

FEATURES + BENEFITS:
ClEasy & Flexible

Easily integrates with current tabulation systems
* Simple data upload and setup process
* Prints marks directly onto optical scan ballot
* No federal certification required

(] Accessible

* Gives the 25-30 million Americans with disabilities
the ability to mark their ballots independently and
privately

+ Fully accessible, providing magnification for voters with visual impairments
and compatible with other assistive technology, headphones, tactile
buttons, and sip-and-puff devices

* Ensures compliance with the federal Help America Vote Act
(HAVA) accessibility requirement

[ Cost Effective
* Up to 50% less expensive than alternative systems
* Easy and affordable to set up, maintain, store and transport
* Hardware can be re-purposed within the jurisdiction

ClSecure

* Reviewed and approved for ballot marking by SLI, @
federally approved independent lab

+ Utilizes proven Microsoft Windows operating system
* No wireless required

OFF-THE-SHELF WINDOWS BALLOTING TABLETS
FROM DELL, HP AND MICROSOFT - YOU CHOOSE!

YOURBALLOT. ANYTIME, ANYWHERE.

D E M O C RACY info@democracylive.com

VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

855-655-VOTE(8683)
democracylive.com






In partnership with

OMNI o

ON DEMAND

OmniBallot On Demandis a
light-weight, low cost, off-the shelf

solution to meet all of your
early ballot on demand needs.

L ess than 25 lbsl
Prints ballots up to 22"

Under S2,500

ASK ABOUT THE LIGHT-WEIGHT DELL TABLET
ACCESSIBLE BALLOT MARKING DEVICE

YOURBALLOT. ANYTIME, ANYWHERE.

DEMOCRACY 555655 VOTE(8685)

VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES democracylive.com











In partnership with =- MiCI’OSOft

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

VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SEEFESSIOTE EEoE]

democracylive.com
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VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

Use of Windows 10 Devices for Polling
Place Ballot Marking

Use Case — Winl0 Device as an Accessible Ballot Marking
System

Over thirty-five million voters in the U.S. have a disability that limits their ability to cast a private
and independent ballot. These voters typically cannot vote a

traditional ballot at the polls, or at home due to an array of -ﬁ

disabilities. To meet federal and state laws requiring equal access
to the ballot, elections officials are required to deploy accessible
machines in each voting location. Accessible voting systems
currently in the market are nearing their shelf-life and often rely
on outdated, proprietary equipment. A big reason voting

locations still deploy more expensive, proprietary equipment is
COTS, or commercially off-the-shelf, devices did not exist when many of the polling place machines
were first purchased.

In 2018, the States of Vermont and New Hampshire deployed a Windows-based COTS ballot
marking computer to fully comply with HAVA accessible ballot marking requirements.

Accessible Windows Devices in the Polls

Technology companies have invested heavily in accessible hardware and software. Over 200
million Windows devices and printers have been deployed with the highest levels of accessibility
built into each device. The Win10 ballot marking system deployed in Vermont and New Hampshire
utilizes current off-the-shelf technologies to ensure voters with disabilities receive the same level
of access in the polls as they do in the home using their home computers.

Cost Savings

Traditional ballot marking devices, DRE's or other polling place voting machines can cost between
$4,000-$5,000 per machine. By using off-the-shelf devices for accessible ballot marking, the State
of Vermont saved more than 40-50% over traditional proprietary polling place machines.
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VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

Winl10 & Accessibility

For polling place accessible ballot marking, a key requirement was offering the same, universal
ballot to all voters at polling places. The goal is that
every voter, regardless of disabilities, shall vote by
casting the same form of ballot. The Win10 product
is a fully accessible ballot marking device able to
print the voter's selections by simply marking the
ovals directly on the same pre-printed ballot used by
all voters. Ballots are cast and tabulated along with
all other ballots — further ensuring the privacy of

ballots cast by voters with disabilities.

Accessible polling place and vote by mail

The State of Vermont was able to fully comply with polling place and accessible vote by mail
accessibility requirements with a one-stop balloting platform. Vermont is the first State in the
nation to use one software solution deployed on both commercially off-the-shelf (COTS) polling
place system and the cloud to deliver fully accessible ballots for voters with disabilities.

OMNIBALLOT

The ballot marking devices are loaded with the required ballot styles for each election via a USB.
All ballots are loaded on each tablet for easy transport to polling locations. The voter, or poll
worker simply enters an activation code to pull up the correct ballot for the voter. The voter uses
accessible, audio navigation tools to listen, mark and print the marks directly onto their ballot. For
security purposes, the Win10 polling place system was not connected to the Internet at any time.
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VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

Real World Experience

For the 2018 Election cycle, the Win10 solution was deployed on Dell devices in over 700 locations.
It is the first accessible balloting system that allows for the same software to be used for accessible
polling and accessible vote by mail.

Democracy Live and the States of Vermont and New Hampshire worked with disability groups and
advocates to incorporate feedback from voters who regularly use assistive technology. Much of
their feedback was incorporated into the system to ensure the highest levels of accessibility for
voters with disabilities.

Conclusion

The Democracy Live system deployed in 2018 offered an all-in-one ballot marking, accessible,
audio-enabled electronic absentee ballot, and accessible online sample ballot all under one
software solution. Both New Hampshire and Vermont saved significant resources, both time and
money, with its deployment of the Win10-based ballot marking system. More importantly,
Vermont and New Hampshire provided voters with disabilities with an easier, more universally
accessible method of casting their votes, privately and independently.

For more information please contact:
Democracy Live, Inc.

info@democracylive.com
855-655-VOTE




mailto:info@democracylive.com



		Use Case – Win10 Device as an Accessible Ballot Marking System

		Accessible Windows Devices in the Polls

		Cost Savings

		Win10 & Accessibility

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


mailto:felicia@democracylive.com
mailto:Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:michelleb@democracylive.com
http://www.democracylive.com/
https://www.facebook.com/wearedemocracylive
https://twitter.com/Democracylive
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCimQRlaoEaI9a3WObCvasNg




From: Eelicia Erlich

To: Bell, Karen B

Cc: Degraffenreid, Veronica; Jones, Brooks

Subject: RE: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Inquiry
Date: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:58:40 PM

CAUTION:

Good afternoon Karen, Veronica and Brooks,

Thank you for your interest in our OmniBallot Tablet. We are looking forward to the opportunity to
meet with North Carolina about our OmniBallot System. | am following up for some dates and times
that work well for a introduction call or in-person meeting about the certification requirements in
North Carolina.

We look forward to hearing from you.

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

From: Felicia Erlich

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 12:47 PM

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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.democracylive.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cbrooks.jones%40ncsbe.gov%7C3f39230f150246e22a7c08d6f0e98acb%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636961283185932877&sdata=WWwSiLFmCWpkvDvWMZeCzEsMDZ0lYiIiUIcxJ4D7I7E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwearedemocracylive&data=02%7C01%7Cbrooks.jones%40ncsbe.gov%7C3f39230f150246e22a7c08d6f0e98acb%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636961283185932877&sdata=YmKt8oTrR9Sr5hXhhbz2KzlcFpw0ULPCkDHyfLe1Kcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FDemocracylive&data=02%7C01%7Cbrooks.jones%40ncsbe.gov%7C3f39230f150246e22a7c08d6f0e98acb%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636961283185932877&sdata=iUXEuRE6I%2FqrMhCqsePksbYG3lkBXQXKZboorYm51nU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCimQRlaoEaI9a3WObCvasNg&data=02%7C01%7Cbrooks.jones%40ncsbe.gov%7C3f39230f150246e22a7c08d6f0e98acb%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636961283185942874&sdata=hD5c7988i1lhoRjsNB%2FhfBw88uWLcjEeT7y7eQ1J6Vs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov
mailto:felicia@democracylive.com
mailto:Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov
mailto:Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov
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

Cc: Neesby, Brian; Degraffenreid, Veronica

Subject: RE: [External] NASED - quick visit? accessible ADA absentee
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 8:38:57 PM

Hi Brian,

| will be attending as will Veronica Degraffenreid and Brian Neesby from our agency. We will make a
point for at least one if not all of us to stop by to talk with you. Thanks -- Karen

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director
(919) 814-0700

vore) NORTH CAROLINA

LY STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 8:19 PM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: [External] NASED - quick visit? accessible ADA absentee

CAUTION:

Karen,

My name is Bryan Finney, CEO of Democracy Live. Will you be attending NASED this coming week in
Austin? | was wondering if you would like to try and meet for a few minutes to discuss our
accessible, ADA compliant absentee ballot system. The tool has been deployed in hundreds of
elections to help UOCAVA and voters with disabilities access and mark their postal ballot
independently. With all the litigation recently around the issue of equal access to absentee voting,
many states have begun to offer an accessible ADA compliant absentee ballot solution.

If you will be in Austin, perhaps we can find a time to meet briefly?
Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636
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From: Bell, Karen B

To: Bryan Finney; Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Gregg; Strange,
Amy

Cc: Berot, Lisa

Subject: RE: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - grant funding?

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 3:04:19 PM

Hi Bryan,

Thanks for following up. We have been doing some work on this on our side of things, including
consideration of our state procurement requirements. I've added Lisa Berot, our agency project
manager, as she has initiated a project for us. This is larger in scope than our initial discussion with
you, so we have go through some processes and also adhere to state purchasing policies before we
can go forward.

We'll keep you posted. Thank you! Happy Thanksgiving! -- Karen

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director
(919) 814-0700

vore) NORTH CAROLINA

LY STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>; Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>;
Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>; Neesby, Brian
<Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg
<gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>; Strange, Amy <amy.strange@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - grant funding?

CAUTION:

Hi Karen,

| am just following up on the conversations we have had regarding our secure UOCAVA ballot
delivery portal. We have just added a few more states that were interested in securing and
automating their UOCAVA ballot delivery solution. That reminded me to reach back out to you and
your team to see if you would like to hop on quick demo to view how the other states we are
working with are using the system.

Do you want to try and get something on the calendar?

Thanks and have a terrific Thanksgiving!
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Bryan

Bryan Finney
President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206.465.5636

www.democracylive.com
@democracylive

Hi Bryan,

I’'m adding Amy Strange to this email also, since she is the agency’s COO and handles grant
administration. | asked Amy and Veronica to review Hugh’s email about the Tusk grant.

To answer your questions about what’s permitted, North Carolina law allows UOCAVA voters to
return their ballots by fax or email and of course in-person or by mail is also permitted.

Thanks so much,
Karen

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director
(919) 814-0700

vore) NORTH CAROLINA

JILY STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>; Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>;
Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>; Neesby, Brian
<Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg
<gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: Hugh Gallagher <gallagherhugh5@gmail.com>
Subject: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

CAUTION:
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Hi Karen,

It looks like one of our reps, Hugh Gallagher just reached out to you. Hugh has been helping us on
this Tusk Grant outreach project. Before we submit our pricing proposal, there may be an
opportunity to get the automated UOCAVA portal partially funded by Tusk under their modernizing
democracy grant program. They just have a few requirements.

1. Does NC allow for electronic ballot return for UOCAVA voters?
2. If so, is that fax, or email return?

If you are interested in the grant, we can set up a quick walk-thru of the system that they are looking
to fund.

Thanks again,
Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com

From: Bryan Finney

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>; Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>;
Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid @ncsbe.gov>; Neesby, Brian
<Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg

<gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

Thanks Karen. We will draft a proposal for our secure, automated UOCAVA portal. We will submit a
few options with various pricing alternatives for your review.

To help with the funding, there is a grant that has been used in West VA, CO, UT, WA and a few
other states. The grant, could offset 50-75% of the cost. However, there are a few conditions to the
grant. | will include the grant details as part of the proposal for your review.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>; Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>;
Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>; Neesby, Brian
<Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg

<gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

Thank you, Bryan!

The pricing options would be helpful. We are weighing many different things right now that need
budget resources and we need to assess how we can best go forward with any or all of these things.

Thanks so much,
Karen

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director
(919) 814-0700

vore) NORTH CAROLINA

JILY STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 7:27 PM

To: Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>; Degraffenreid, Veronica
<Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>; Neesby, Brian <Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks
<Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg <gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>; Bell, Karen B

<Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

CAUTION:

Veronica, Karen and team,

Thank you all for the call today to discuss the Democracy Live OmniBallot UOCAVA portal. | hope you
found the call informative. As we discussed on the call, a key issue emerging within voting security is
the risk of emailing ballots and ballot return materials. The Amazon Secure OmniBallot portal is
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designed to offer the most secure and scalable method of transmitting and returning ballots.

If you are interested, we can provide you a proposal with a few different pricing options. Perhaps the
least expensive method is the one we described at the end of the call, which is simply delivering the
PDF of the ballot via the secure portal. Please let me know if you are interested and we will generate
a proposal specific to a North Carolina statewide system.

Thank you,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

brvan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com
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From: Bryan Finney

To: Bell, Karen B; Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Gregg; Strange,
Amy

Cc: Berot, Lisa

Subject: RE: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - grant funding?

Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 3:32:12 PM

CAUTION:

Thanks Karen. Our secure portal was just selected by DC, State of Colorado and MO to securely
deliver UOCAVA ballots. | think we are up to 16 states now. Feel free to reach out if you would like to
walk through the portal once again, or discuss pricing options. Some of our states have purchased
directly off of the SHI state contract, if that would help.

Thanks again,

Bryan

Bryan Finney
President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206.465.5636

www.democracylive.com
@democracylive

From: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 12:04 PM

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

Cc: Berot, Lisa <Lisa.Berot@ncsbe.gov>

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

HDnTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

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

@HDRTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIOMNE

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

Cc: Hugh Gallagher

Subject: RE: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:53:59 PM

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

Subject: RE: [External] RE: grant funding for UOCAVA modernization
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:34:00 AM

Hi Bryan,

Not at this time. Would we just be able to get an estimate based on our agency using your services?

Veronica Degraffenreid | Director of Election Operations
StATE BoARD OF ELECTIONS

430 N SALISBURY STREET

Post OFrice Box 27255

RateieH, NC 27611

919.814.0707 0 | 919.715.0135 f | 919.632.0042 ¢

www.ncsbe.gov

From: Bryan Finney [mailto:bryan@democracylive.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: grant funding for UOCAVA modernization

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica. | hope your election went well. | just got off the phone with the Tusk Foundation. (The
same group that is funding West VA, Utah, CO and WA UOCAVA initiatives.) The good news is they
are very open to funding UOCAVA modernization in NC.

Attached is a high level overview of the system and the grant. They may be able to fund 80-90% of
the cost. The State of NC cost would be under $29k. (If approved, Tusk would pick up the rest of the
cost.) The UOCAVA grant would also cover a fully accessible, ADA audio-enabled online sample
ballot.

Would you be interested in having a conversation with Tusk?

Thanks Veronica,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, CEO

Democracy Live
brvan@democracylive.com
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206-465-5636
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From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:19:25 AM

To: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Subject: RE: [External] grant funding for UOCAVA modernization

Hi Bryan,

It's election day for us. Fun!!l At this point, can you send us an estimate?

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] grant funding for UOCAVA modernization

CAUTION:

Veronica,

| hope you made it through the storm safely. | know you are probably literally swamped with the
election and the hurricane clean-up, but wanted to quickly reach out to assess if NC may be
interested in a new funding grant to help the State modernize and secure your UOCAVA system. Do
you have a few minutes to hop on a call and discuss this new funding mechanism to help states
secure and upgrade their UOCAVA ballot delivery and return system?

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

Cc: McCurry, Gregg; Jones, Brooks

Subject: RE: [External] RE: grant funding for UOCAVA modernization
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:27:00 PM

Hi Bryan,

We do have all of the ballot data and ballot images. The services we would be interested in is having
a secure portal for the following tasks:

e CBE uploads voter’s ballot (pdf image)

e Voter accesses secure portal to retrieve ballot (ballot and materials must be printed)

e Voter accesses secure portal to upload voted ballot and balloting materials

Veronica

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: grant funding for UOCAVA modernization

CAUTION:

Sure. In order for us to give you a quote, do you know if the State has access to all the ballots/ballot
data from the counties? This impacts costs due to whether we need to work with all the counties, or
just the State to upload the ballot data.

Thank you,

Bryan

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid @ncsbe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 8:34:49 AM

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

It’s election day for us. Fun!!l At this point, can you send us an estimate?
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

Subject: RE: [External] UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:27:00 PM

Veronica Degraffenreid | Director of Election Operations
StaTE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

430 N SALISBURY STREET

Post Orrice Box 27255

Rateigr, NC 27611

919.814.0707 o | 919.715.0135 f | 919.632.0042 ¢

www.ncsbe.gov

From: Bryan Finney [mailto:bryan@democracylive.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: McCurry, Gregg <gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal

CAUTION:

Thanks Veronica. We offer ballot delivery and ballot return in more than 15 states and close to 500
jurisdictions, so your request is not a problem. We partner with Amazon to create the secure
balloting portal. The portal is the same cloud as the Dept. of Defense, Homeland Security, FBI and
most federal agencies have used and approved.

Depending on the details, the cost to the State would typically be:
e $79k one-time fee:
e 559k per year annual license

Questions we would have are:

e Would the UOCAVA voter be prompted to print and scan their ballot to upload to the portal?
Via email or mail? Yes.

e Would the counties access and download the ballot/materials in batches from the secure
portal? They should have the ability to access and download any new materials available.

e Would voters have the option to email or fax their ballot/materials? That may continue to be
an option, but we would likely want to provide them with the better option of uploading their
ballot.
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Let us know if you would like a formal proposal. If interested, you may be able to purchase directly
off the State contract with SHI.

Thanks Veronica,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, CEO
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid @ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 9:27:31 AM

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
StATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

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


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=02%7C01%7Cveronica.degraffenreid%40ncsbe.gov%7Ced9023fb18834491add508d73c6cb99b%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C637044309978132915&sdata=a%2F9HxynLoov5FdbgaZHBIer4Z%2FslWG45jCZdEY1nMRE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov
mailto:bryan@democracylive.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ncsbe.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cveronica.degraffenreid%40ncsbe.gov%7Ced9023fb18834491add508d73c6cb99b%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C637044309978142920&sdata=OndvImJhnrZzqEzcR4cZhisWZKwfVVyulTR6d8dWpmM%3D&reserved=0
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

It’s election day for us. Fun!l! At this point, can you send us an estimate?

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

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Cc: McCurry, Gregg; Jones, Brooks

Subject: RE: [External] UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:55:17 PM

Attachments: 22B680C04C5249A699002EC71544FEF5.png

53C2D42B562947BDA1F68DE2F1923A18.pna

CAUTION:

Thanks for your quick response to the questions. With those answers, the below pricing should hold.
If you want, | could explore if our system is on (or can be put on) the State SHI contract. We do that
in a number of others states.

Do you know when your first go-live date would be for a new UOCAVA system?
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
e 579k one-time fee:
e S$59k per year annual license

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

Get Qutlook for i0OS

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
STATE BoARD OF ELECTIONS

430 N SALISBURY STREET

Post Ofrice Box 27255

RateigH, NC 27611

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

It’s election day for us. Fun!ll At this point, can you send us an estimate?

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

To: Bryan Finney; Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Gregg
Subject: RE: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 7:03:41 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:09:37 PM
Hi Bryan,

It’s election day for us. Fun!!! At this point, can you send us

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
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:18:00 PM

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

Subject: RE: [External] on-site demo? UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 3:00:00 PM

Bryan,

Do you have information that only speaks to the ballot transmittal and ballot delivery portal? Again,
we are only interested in a means for a voter to receive a pdf of a UOCAVA ballot and a way for the
voter to securely return their ballot that has been hand-marked.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: McCurry, Gregg <gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] on-site demo? UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica,

Just a quick check in to see if your team is still considering updating your UOCAVA ballot delivery and
like Florida, offering an accessible absentee option to your voters with disabilities? Would you like
to set-up a demo for any of your team that has not seen the demo? | may be in Raleigh in the next
couple of weeks and my Amazon colleague and | could stop in to do a demo if that would be helpful.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:27:57 PM

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

919.814.0707 0 | 919.715.0135f | 919.632.0042 ¢

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

Subject: Re: [External] NASED - quick visit? accessible ADA absentee
Date: Sunday, July 14, 2019 12:48:17 PM

CAUTION:

Thanks Karen. We are out in front near the break table. Our partner at Amazon AWS would
love to meet you as well.

Bryan
Democracy Live

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 7:38:56 PM

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

HoaTH CAROLINA

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
Date: Sunday, July 14, 2019 12:56:58 PM

Brian and I will definitely stop by. I had hoped to talked with you some yesterday evening but
did not have enough time. Look forward to talking in a few minutes.

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director

North Carolina State Board of Elections
(919) 814-0700

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2019 11:48:03 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:51:25 AM

CAUTION:

Sure. In order for us to give you a quote, do you know if the State has access to all the
ballots/ballot data from the counties? This impacts costs due to whether we need to work with
all the counties, or just the State to upload the ballot data.

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

It's election day for us. Fun!ll At this point, can you send us an estimate?

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
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From: Hugh Gallagher

To: Bell, Karen B

Cc: Bryan Finney

Subject: Re: [External] Tusk Philanthropies Grant - Online Ballot Delivery Pilot Project
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:03:02 AM

CAUTION:

Thanks Karen. Let us know if you need any more information. I know you will find the
online presentation interesting.

Take care, Hugh

On Thu, 15 Aug 2019 at 09:19, Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov> wrote:
Thank you, Hugh. I'm adding Amy Strange, our COO and grant administrator, and Veronica
Degraffenreid, our Elections Operations Director. I’ll ask them to look at the information

and then coordinate a meeting. A few others would need to be included as well. Thank you!
-- Karen

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director

(919) 814-0700

HDRTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

From: Hugh Gallagher <gallagherhugh5@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 9:36 PM

To: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@n >

Subject: [External] Tusk Philanthropies Grant - Online Ballot Delivery Pilot Project

CAUTION:

Hello Karen:
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I wanted to reach out to you regarding an interesting grant program that is now available for
states/counties to modernize or upgrade their electronic ballot delivery system. The grant is
funded via the Tusk Philanthropies (Bradley Tusk was a co-founder of Uber

- https://tuskphilanthropies.com/mobile-voting). They have funded electronic ballot delivery
pilots in Colorado, Utah, West VA and Washington State. To date, the grant funding is to
improve online ballot delivery systems for military, overseas and disabled voters.

Tusk Philanthropies is working with Democracy Live and a few other vendors on this
initiative. Would you like to try and find some time for a quick call to learn more about the
grant with Bryan Finney (CEO of Democracy Live) and myself?

Look forward to hearing from you. Take care,

Hugh Gallagher
6012 Glen Abbey DR
Glen Allen, VA 23059

804.363.8201

Hugh Gallagher

6012 Glen Abbey DR
Glen Allen, VA 23059
804.363.8201
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From: Degraffenreid, Veronica

To: Bryan Finney

Cc: Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; Bell, Karen B; McCurry, Gregg
Subject: Re: [External] UOCAVA and accessible absentee?

Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:50:40 AM

11:30 am on Wednesday works for me.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Subject: [External] UOCAVA and accessible absentee?

CAUTION:

Veronica,

| hope you had a nice weekend. As a follow-up to our NASED conversation, are you available for a brief
online demo of our UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution? | would also like to learn more about
your absentee ballot request tool that you described.

How does Wed or Thursday of this week look for a quick call/demo?

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
Subject: Re: [External] on-site demo? UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure portal
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 4:16:53 PM

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica. You bet. I will send you some info and pricing either by COB or early tomorrow.
We have been doing what you are looking for since 2010 in hundreds of elections, so it should
not be a problem.

Thanks.
Bryan

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 12:00:32 PM

To: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Subject: RE: [External] on-site demo? UOCAVA modernization - Amazon/Democracy Live secure
portal

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

© Extrnalemall Do notclc ks or open ttachments uness you veriy Send ol suspicious el asan
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

RaLeicH, NC 27611

919.814.0707 o | 919.715.0135f | 919.632.0042 ¢

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

Cc: Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; Bell, Karen B; McCurry, Gregg; Felicia Erlich
Subject: Re: [External] re: UOCAVA and accessible absentee?

Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 12:31:32 PM

Yes, please

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 12:16:01 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: Neesby, Brian <Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; Bell, Karen
B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg <gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>; Felicia Erlich
<felicia@democracylive.com>

Subject: [External] re: UOCAVA and accessible absentee?

CAUTION:

Sounds good. | will send a calendar invite and link to view the demo. Should I include all those on this
email thread?

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Cc: Neesby, Brian <Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Jones, Brooks <Brooks.Jones@ncsbe.gov>; Bell, Karen
B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>; McCurry, Gregg <gregg.mccurry@ncsbe.gov>

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

I hope you had a nice weekend. As a follow-up to our NASED conversation, are you available for a
brief online demo of our UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution? | would also like to learn more
about your absentee ballot request tool that you described.

How does Wed or Thursday of this week look for a quick call/demo?

Thanks,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com
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From: Strach, Kim

To: Michelle Brucchieri
Subject: Read: [External] Elections tech from Dell, Amazon, Microsoft and Democracy Live
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 1:33:30 AM

Your message
To: Strach, Kim
Subject: [External] Elections tech from Dell, Amazon, Microsoft and Democracy Live
Sent: 4/23/2019 6:24 PM

was read on 4/23/2019 7:04 PM.
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From: Neesby, Brian
To: Bryan Finney
Subject: Tentative: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8037303FFA58436AB9B85C2A3B0F7FBF-BNEESBY
mailto:bryan@democracylive.com

From: Eelicia Erlich

To: SVC SBOE.Elections

Subject: [External] 2-1 ballot-on-demand + accessible polling place tablet certification inquiry
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 2:35:22 PM

Attachments: OmniTablet Flyer - Double sided BOD email.pdf

White Paper - Accessible Dell Ballot Marking Tablet .pdf

CAUTION:

Good Morning,

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

Please review the attached material. If we can set up a call that would be great!

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











HE n:
DEM®CRACYLIVE mm Microsoft

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
Date: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:16:01 PM

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
Subject: [External] ADA Ballot Marking System Certification Question
Date: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:03:11 PM

CAUTION:

Good Morning North Carolina Board of Elections,

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
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From: michelleb@democracylive.com on behalf of Bryan Finney

To: Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Greag; Bell, Karen B
Subject: [External] Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
Attachments: image001 ing
imaae002.ipa
image001.ioa
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspi il as an attachment to It @

Hello - Thank you for joining the call today. Please click on the link below to join the mecting.

Bryan Finney, CEO

Democracy Live, Inc.

Bryan Finney is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution

‘Time: Aug 7, 2019 08:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

hity 745501132 felinks protection.outl ”

K
-} us%s2Fj%2F 745501 1 01%7Cveroni 2OVUTCE 7ab2208d71a8¢8caf%7C

One tap mobile

+14086380968,,745501132¢

‘You may also join by phone by calling:

+1 408 638 0968

Meeting ID: 745 501 132

ecc26edTe

47C0%7C0%TC6:

Ke%3D:
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Michelle Brucchieri

Strach, Kim

[External] Elections tech from Dell, Amazon, Microsoft and Democracy Live
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:25:11 PM

CAUTION:

April 23,2019

Kim,

Democracy Live is proud to announce we have teamed with the largest tech firms in the U.S.
to offer proven, turn-key voting and elections solutions readily available to assist your needs.
Please note the below products that are now available through our collaboration with
Microsoft, Amazon, Dell and Brother Printer:

Off-the-shelf, light-weight, tablet for low cost accessible polling place ballot marking
device — HAVA and VVSG compliant. (Dell/Microsoft)

Automated, UOCAVA MOVE Act system. Eliminates emailing individual ballot packages
to UOCAVA voters. (Amazon AWS/Microsoft Azure)

Fully Accessible, ADA compliant Absentee, Vote-By-Mail solution (Amazon
AWS/Microsoft Azure)

Accessible ADA compliant Sample Ballot solution. (Amazon AWS/Microsoft Azure)
Light-weight, low cost off-the-shelf, ballot-on-demand printing for early voting
locations. (Brother Printer)

With over a decade of experience serving voters from 450+ jurisdictions in the U.S.,
Democracy Live is a proven provider of some of the leading innovations in elections
technology. If you are interested in learning more about these elections innovations, we
would be happy to schedule a meeting and demo at your convenience. Please contact us at
info@democracylive.com 855-655-VOTE, or contact me directly bryan@democracylive.com
Sincerely,

Michelle Brucchieri on behalf of

Bryan Finney

President

Democracy Live, Inc.
bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636
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From: Tyler St. Clair

To: Sheri Davis; Steven Davis; Dana DeBeauvoir; Erin Delany; Debbie Dent; Lacey Denton; Shishandra Devlin;
Gregory Diaz; Heather Dill; Dennis DiMarco; Heather Ditty; Beth Dlug; Missy Doss; Travis Doss; Cindy Duarte;
Rebecca Duff; Danielle Dunham; Shelly Dunlop; Barbara Dunmore; Mindy Dutro; Thad Duvall; Lauri Ealom;
Vickie Eastin; Lauren Eddy; Bridgette Escobedo; Kristin Everett; Marsha Farrar; Jose Farreras; Jenifer Favreau;
Caroline Fawkes; Linda Fechner; Bernie Feliciano; Patricia Ferguson; Patricia Fernandez; Lauren Ferrier; Eric Fey;
John Fisher; Tracie Fisher; Jamie Fitzgerald; Fitzgerald, Ted; Jimmy Flanagan; John Flateau

Cc: Tyler St. Clair
Subject: [External] Invitation and Save the Date from Auburn Election Administration Initiative and the Election Center
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:51:27 PM

CAUTION:

Greetings from Auburn University and our Graduate Program in Election Administration. The
Auburn Election Administration Initiative and the Election Center are hosting the third
biennial symposium on election administration, /nclusion and Integrity, at Auburn University
October 13-15. The Save The Date is below.

Please distribute to your membership - in 2017 we hosted more than 200 people for very
engaging panels, plenaries, and conversations about the field. We are especially interested in
reaching local administrators and state associations to join us in 2019.

Please direct any questions to me at my email - halekat@auburn.edu
Many thanks for your time - I hope to see you there!

Kathleen Hale, Professor

Director, Graduate Program in Election Administration
Department of Political Science

Auburn University, AL 36849

334.844.6155
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AURBTRN UNIVERSITY

ELE{T‘iON CENTER

INCLUSION AND INTEGRITY 11: INNOVATION, INVESTMENT,
AND CRITICAL CONVERSATION

Inclusion and Integrity Il: Innovation, Investment, and Critical
Conversation continues the conversation in the election
community between experts running elections in the field,
researchers, advocates, and vendors. Our format includes plenary
speakers, panels, and workshops, as well as time for networking.

Hotel rooms at the Auburn University Hotel and Conference Center
are available at $139/night. The registration fee is $100 and
includes hosted meals (Monday October 14 breakfast, lunch, and
evening reception; Tuesday October 15 breakfast and lunch).

Registration will be forthcoming at electioncenter.org

Questions? Contact Kathleen Hale at halekat@auburn.edu



From: Eelicia Erlich

To: Strach, Kim
Subject: [External] Learn more about the Accessible OmniBallot Solution at NASS/NASED
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 11:27:43 PM

CAUTION:

Good Afternoon Kim,

My Name is Felicia Erlich, Director of Business Affairs for Democracy Live, Inc. Democracy Live will be
attending the upcoming NASS/NASED Winter Conference.

As you may have been following, more and more states are now offering an accessible vote by
mail/accessible absentee solution. Democracy Live, in partnership with Amazon AWS, has teamed
up to offer the first proven, certified and deployed accessible absentee/vote by mail solution.

If you are interested, in learning more about the emerging demand for equal access to the
absentee/vote by mail ballot, we would be happy to schedule a time during the conference to meet
with you to discuss this new initiative and view our system.

In addition, as counties and states are beginning to look into alternative systems to replace their
outdated accessible polling place machines, Democracy Live has recently partnered with Microsoft
and Dell to deploy an accessible ballot marking solution, using off-the-shelf Dell tablets and a COTS
printer.

Would you be interested in scheduling a time to meet and view our Accessible Vote By Mail and
COTS tablet ballot marking solution?

We look forward to meeting with you.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 8:19:33 PM

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

Subject: [External] NASED follow-up: UOCAVA solution and absentee request tool
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 10:12:27 PM

Attachments: OmniBallot Online Flver - Democracy Live.pdf

CAUTION:

H Veronica and team,

It was great to meet you all at NASED. Hopefully it was an informative conference for you. You may
recall we discussed our automated UOCAVA system. The system has been deployed in over 1,000
elections in the U.S. (Statewide in VA, FL, MO, OH and others). If you are still interested in exploring
the UOCAVA tool, plus your idea for an absentee ballot request tool we can schedule a call at your
convenience.

Thanks all,
Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com

From: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Cc: Neesby, Brian <Brian.Neesby@ncsbe.gov>; Degraffenreid, Veronica
<Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] NASED - quick visit? accessible ADA absentee

Brian and | will definitely stop by. | had hoped to talked with you some yesterday evening but did not
have enough time. Look forward to talking in a few minutes.

Karen Brinson Bell

Executive Director

North Carolina State Board of Elections
(919) 814-0700

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2019 11:48:03 AM
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OMNI V

ONLINE

Deployed as a fully accessible, audio-
enabled one-stop At-Home, UOCAVA and
Sample Ballot Solution

DEPLOYED TO SERVE UOCAVA VOTERS IN OVER
1,000 DEPLOYMENTS SINCE 2010

Features:

+ Accessible vote-by-mail solution

- Easy integration with all EMS Systems

+ Audio-enabled and accessible for all voters
+ Includes Accessible Sample Ballot

+ Simple and secure set-up and integration

Benefits:

+ Turn-key system

+ 100% ADA compliant

+ 100% MOVE Act compliant

- Saves time and resources

+ Proven in over 500 U.S. localities

YOURBALLOT. ANYTIME, ANYWHERE

DE M OCRACY info@democracylive.com

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

Thanks Karen. We are out in front near the break table. Our partner at Amazon AWS would love to
meet you as well.

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

I will be attending as will Veronica Degraffenreid and Brian Neesby from our agency. We will make a
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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=02%7C01%7Cveronica.degraffenreid%40ncsbe.gov%7C017350d8a6ce4fd2a1f208d710a56b1d%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636996175464537518&sdata=JgtqZfO%2BR9RoYBSQnBtQ2WFjbudmWqZLXuhELBirDqA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ncsbe.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cveronica.degraffenreid%40ncsbe.gov%7C017350d8a6ce4fd2a1f208d710a56b1d%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636996175464547512&sdata=8N%2FQj1kNcEzyvNwn3ECIN2slHxGwI3C2xxkHCuUYtMU%3D&reserved=0
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

Cc: Eelicia Erlich

Subject: [External] NC UOCAVA Modernization - Democracy Live/Amazon
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 8:57:56 PM

Attachments: OmniBallot Secure UOCAVA Portal.pdf

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica,

Please see a brief PPT on our OmniBallot Secure Balloting Portal. As the largest provider of
secure ballot delivery/return in the U.S., Democracy Live has deployed OmniBallot in over
1,000 election over the last decade. Each State and customer is slightly different, but the core
technology is the same for each of the 500 jurisdictions we support with remote ballot
delivery. We would be honored to help support your UOCAVA voters.

In the last decade the Democracy Live system has never had any successful attacks or
penetration on our OmniBallot system. As Vice-Chair of the Homeland Security sponsored
SCC, | am keenly aware security is first and foremost for any remote balloting system.

Importantly, the system is set-up to grow with your needs/requirements over time. i.e. ADA
accessible absentee/accessible sample ballot

The one-time fee for this version of OmniBallot is: $69,000
The annual feel: $59,000
(Unlimited use/multiple languages)

Please let me know if you would like further information, or a walk-through of the Ballot PDF
Portal.

Thank you,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, President
Democracy Live
bryan@democracylive.com
(206) 465-5636 (c)
855-655-VOTE (8683)

http://www.democracylive.com
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OMNIBALL®OT

Secure Ballot Delivery and Return Portal

&

DEMOCRACYLIVE ...ccmus amazon
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English Espaiiol

NORTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Font Size: A A

Home Contact

Welcome North Carolina Voters

This site is provided to you by your state elections office to ensure you have secure and accessible access to your ballot
and ballot materials. Only eligible UOCAVA voters are authorized to download and submit a ballot.

Please follow the prompts below to begin the balloting process.

Download my UOCAVA Ballot

CONTINUE

Powered by Democracy Live






English Espafiol

NORTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Font Size: A A

Home Contact

Click the button below to download your ballot and return materials. If you have any questions, contact your local
elections office for further details.

DOWNLOAD BALLOT AND RETURN MATERIALS

A You will be required to enter your information again to access your ballot if you proceed to end your

session.

GO BACK

Powered by Democracy Live
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OMNIBALL®IT

Secure Balloting Portal

Security.
Experience.

* Federally Approved Cloud (Amazon AWS)
* Federal & State Approved Ballot Delivery
e Secure Ballot Return

* Proven in over 1,000 elections






OMNIBALL®IT

Voter Flow Admin Work Flow

Ballot Package
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Voter Prints, to Secure Portal Elections

Marks and ;:> Admin Notified
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Secure Portal Elections

Admin
Downloads

Ballot Package






Secure Ballot Delivery and Return Includes All
Required Return Materials

Returning Your Absentes Ballot
Retuming your baliot by Email after marking your ballel onlise of
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Easy to Set-up — Direct Import of Ballot PDF’s and
Materials
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OmniBallot

Easy upload of County/State data to OmniBallot






Largest provider of electronic ballot delivery

in the U.S. Deployed in over 1000 elections.

Providing accessible online ballot solutions
to over 500 localities, since 2009.

Funded by the Department of Defense
(UOCAVA) and the Department of Health &
Human Services (Accessibility).

Awarded 2019 Accessibility in Voting Award
at United Nations

Selected for Homeland Security Elections
Sector ExCom. Chair of Emergency
Response Task Force.

DEMOCRACYLIVE

YOTER INFORMATION TECHNGQLOGIES

OMNIBALL®T
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From: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 12:00 PM

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
e S59k per year annual license

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

CAUTION: ‘
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

Post OFFice Box 27255

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

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Gregg; Bell, Karen B
Cc: Felicia Erlich; Michelle Brucchieri

Subject: [External] RE: Democracy Live Webinar - UOCAVA and accessible absentee solution
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:52:10 AM

Attachments: OmniBallot Online Flyer - Democracy Live.pdf

CAUTION:

Good morning all. We look forward to our call/demo this morning at 11:30 EST. We will plan to walk
you through our automated UOCAVA system and accessible absentee ballot tool. We would also like
to explore the absentee registration tool you described at NASED.

To view the demo, please click below on the link and use your phone for audio. Talk to you in a little
bit.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/745501132

Please dial in:
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

Cc: Felicia Erlich

Subject: [External] RE: NC UOCAVA Modernization - Democracy Live/Amazon
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:12:03 PM

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica,

Just checking back in on the UOCAVA ballot portal. Did you get a chance to discuss with your team?
Do you have any other questions we can help you with?

We would love to work with your team on this important modernization and security project. Please
let me know if you have any other questions.

Thank you,
Bryan

Bryan Finney
President
Democracy Live

bryan@democracylive.com
206.465.5636

www.democracylive.com
@democracylive

From: Bryan Finney <bryan@democracylive.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Cc: Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>

Subject: NC UOCAVA Modernization - Democracy Live/Amazon

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
SCC, I am keenly aware security is first and foremost for any remote balloting system.

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
StaTe BoarD OF ELECTIONS

430 N SALISBURY STREET

Post Orfice Box 27255

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

It's election day for us. Fun!!! At this point, can you send us an estimate?

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

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 5:57:52 PM

CAUTION:

Hi Veronica,

Just following up on Karen’s last email. | have a call with the Tusk Foundation coming up early next
week. They are interested in a list of which states may be interested in the grant funding. We have a
number of other states that are interested. | did not want to leave NC out if there may be an interest
in securing some of the grant funding.

Do you want to try and find a time this week to hop on a call to discuss the details of the grant?
Thanks,

Bryan

Bryan Finney, President

Democracy Live

brvan@democracylive.com
206-465-5636

www.democracylive.com

From: Bell, Karen B <Karen.Bell@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 9:54 AM

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

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 12:29:09 PM

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

To: Bell, Karen B; Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Greqg
Cc: Hugh Gallagher

Subject: [External] RE: UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?

Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:36:26 AM

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

To: Bryan Finney <brvan@democracylive.com>; Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>;
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

CAUTION: |
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
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:33:21 AM
Attachments: Democracy Live Secure Ballot Delivery and Return System.pdf

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

It’s election day for us. Fun!!! At this point, can you send us an estimate?

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

Introducing the S.A.F.E.R. Grant Initiative
Secure. Accessible. Fax. Email. Return

In partnership with a m azo n
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DEMOCRACYLIVE amazon

VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

[ Grant funding for the Democracy Live S.A.F.E.R. UOCAVA initiative

1 S.A.F.E.R. stands for Secure Accessible Fax and Email Return.
W Grant funding is now available for select States and Jurisdictions.*

[ The funding would provide money to acquire and deploy the Democracy

Live secure ballot delivery and ballot return system.

*Grant funding is available upon approval of grant request by Tusk
Philanthropies
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* Proven in over 1,000 elections!

e Grant Funding Now Available
upon approval.
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OMNIBALL®OT

Secure. Tested. Approved. Balloting Portal.

QA Mode is enabled. All logging is disabled.

English Espaniol

EVERY vOoTE MATTERS. SOUTH CAROLINA

ELECTION COMMISSION
EVERYVOTE “*

v -« * antSize:AA

Home Contact

Welcome South Carolina Voters

This site is provided to you by your state elections office to ensure you have secure and accessible access to your ballot
and ballot materials. Only eligible voters are authorized to access, mark and submit a ballot.

Please follow the prompts below to begin the balloting process.

Mark my UOCAVA Ballot View my Accessible Sample Ballot

CONTINUE CONTINUE

Powered by Democracy Live






Secure Ballot Return. Automated Fax and Email Return.

English Espariol

Font Size: A A

Home Contact

Return By Mail Electronic Return

Print, sign and return via mail. Sign and submit via email.

CONTINUE CONTINUE

Powered by Democracy Live
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VOTER MARKS BALLOT ONLINE VOTER SIGNS ONSCREEN WITH STYLUS BALLOT RETURNED VIA SECURE EMAIL/
OR FINGER FAX DIRECT FROM SMART PHONE

OMNIBALL®OT






OMNIBALL®OIT

Proven in over 1,000 elections. Selected and funded by the US Department of Defense

Secure Secure 100%

Automated Automated UOCAVA
Ballot Ballot MOVE Act
Delivery Return Compliant

ADA Compliant






OMNIBALL®IT

Secure, accessible online balloting technologies

Security.
Accessibility.

* Federally Approved Cloud (Amazon AWS)
* Federal & State Approved Ballot Delivery
e Secure Ballot Return

* 100% ADA Compliant
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Required Return Materials
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Easy to Set-up — Direct Import of Ballot Data

.PDF and EMS Data OmniBallot

Easy configuration converts County/State
OMNIBALL@®T £ configuration converts County/

data to OmniBallot






in the U.S. Deployed in over 1000 elections.

Providing accessible online ballot solutions
to over 400 localities, since 2008.

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

Lar%est provider of electronic ballot delivery

DEMOCRACYLIVE

VYOTER INFORMATION TECHKNOGLOGIES

OMNIBALL®OT






For Further information on the Grant program or Democracy Live please contact:

Bryan Finney
bryan@democracylive.com
206.465.5636

www.democracylive.com
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CAUTION: ‘

Veronica,

I hope you made it through the storm safely. | know you are probably literally swamped with the
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
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From: Michelle Brucchieri

To: Strach, Kim
Subject: [External] Test the Democracy Live AVBM system and WIN AN AMAZON ALEXA
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:50:47 PM

CAUTION:

NASS/NASED Attendees:
Democracy Live invites you to test our fully certified

& proven Accessible Vote By Mail (AVBM) system
and WIN AN AMAZON ECHO (with Alexa)!

Bring your business card and enter to win!!

Please stop by the Democracy Live Booth at NASS/NASED toviewa

demonstration of OmniBallot Secure Select, our newly deployed accessible vote by mail
system (AVBM).

Democracy Live is the only certified provider of accessible balloting that has been:

e Deployed in over 1,000 elections

Supporting remote balloting in over 400 jurisdictions

Configured with every EMS and ballot system currently deployed
Certified and deployed in multiple states

Providing accessible ballot delivery for nearly a decade

We'll see you there & don’t forget to enter to WIN the
AMAZON ECHO (with Alexa)!

When:
Friday — Sunday, February 1t — February 3'9, 2019

Where:

The Fairmont Washington D.C., Georgetown
2401 M Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037
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Booth #1 — Democracy Live (in the Imperial Foyer)

Onsite Contacts: Paul Caranci, Democracy Live

401-639-4502 paul@democracylive.com

Bryan Finney, Democracy Live

206-465-5636 bryan(@democracylive.com
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ACCESSIBLE VOTE BY MAIL

OmniBallot Secure Select is an accessible electronic
ballot delivery system certified to meet all state
and federal ADA requirements

FEATURES:
O Secure Ballot Delivery:

+ Arcescible, oudic-enabled ballat delivery s rrely delivering

the correct ballot and Ballat maternals (o eliggble voters
]

] 100% ADA Cumphunce
« Fully cormpliant with all state and federal ADA requirements for an

accessiole Ballot morking system

O Prwute Accessible Abse nteef‘u"ute by Mail:

gters wit ISCONTIeS receive Q sec NCepencent method 1o

TWIFE ':':'ZT.' gbsentee Bollots wWiTnoul regurnng assistance.
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and afl curr de ;* oved EMS ":r
voters with disabilities enjoy o fost ong
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ndependenthy

For more information:
visiE Wiew demoCracyinve.com or

arite mMOCracylive.com

TOCE MO

YOUR BALLOT. ANYTIME, ANYWHERE.
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VOTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES




From: Bryan Finney

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Subject: [External] UOCAVA and accessible absentee?
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:15:25 AM
CAUTION:

Veronica,

| hope you had a nice weekend. As a follow-up to our NASED conversation, are you available for a
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
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:16:38 PM

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
portal?
e Would voters have the option to email or fax their ballot/materials?

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

Get Outlook for iOS

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

Subject: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - Grant funding

Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:24:02 PM

CAUTION:

Hi Karen,

We had a meeting with the Tusk group this week and we wanted to reach back out to you to see if
you may still be interested in exploring the grant funding for your UOCAVA modernization and
possibly for accessible absentee voting.

We can hop on a quick call if you would like to learn more.
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

To: Felicia Erlich; Degraffenreid, Veronica; Neesby, Brian; Jones, Brooks; McCurry, Gregg; Bell, Karen B
Subject: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - proposal?
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 7:27:40 PM

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
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:25:18 PM

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

Subject: [External] UOCAVA secure portal - proposal/grant funding

Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:46:23 PM

CAUTION:

Thanks Karen. | just got off the phone with Tusk. They are very interested in helping fund a
modernization of UOCAVA ballot delivery and return in NC.

If Veronica and Amy want to schedule a quick call, we can discuss the details of the grant and how it
has been working in other states.

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

Subject: [External] UPU Postal dilemma - Democracy Live/Amazon AWS secure solution
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 8:15:18 PM

CAUTION:

Karen,

Given the current situation with the UPU and the potential postal consequences to your UOCAVA
voters, | wanted to remind you that Democracy Live and Amazon AWS have teamed to offer a
secure, low-cost and proven method of transmitting and returning electronic UOCAVA ballots. The
Democracy Live system, called OmniBallot, has been deployed for nearly ten years and tested in over
1,000 elections, serving UOCAVA voters in nearly 100 countries. The OmniBallot system also
provides built-in ADA tools for accessible, secure absentee and audio-enabled sample ballots.

If you are interested in a brief demo of this secure balloting tool, please contact us anytime to
schedule an online demo.

Thank you,

Michelle Brucchieri, Outreach Coordinator
Democracy Live

855.655.VOTE (8683)

Email: michelleb@democracylive.com

Website: www.democracylive.com
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From: Bryan Finney

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Subject: [External] grant funding for UOCAVA modernization
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:04:52 PM
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

Subject: [External] mobile sample ballot?

Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:03:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION:

November 18, 2019
Karen,

Democracy Live is now offering an interactive, mobile sample ballot for the 2020 election cycle.
OmniBallot Mobile replaces outdated PDF sample ballots, with an interactive, audio-enabled mobile
sample ballot for voters to review and mark their sample ballot on their smart devices. Voter
information is the key to an informed democracy. Voters are on their mobile devices constantly.
OmniBallot Mobile offers your voters a compelling, low cost mobile tool to help them review, mark
and save their ballot information. As a bonus, the system is fully audio-enabled and accessible for
low vision and blind voters.

Would you be interested in seeing the demo and pricing for our mobile sample ballot? Please

contact me at michelleb@democracylive.com.
Sincerely,
Michelle Brucchieri

Democracy Live, Inc.
michelleb@democracylive.com
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From: Bryan Finney

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Subject: [External] new funding - NC UOCAVA Modernization - Democracy Live/Amazon
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:49:27 PM

CAUTION:

Veronica,

Did your team every discuss the prospects for updating your UOCAVA system? In speaking with
some people on Capitol Hill, it looks like $250m will be coming out to the States to help modernize
voting technologies. That funding can be used to immediately secure and modernize ballot deliver
systems. In the past, we upgraded other states to our secure ballot portal, contingent on funding. Is
this something you would like to discuss?

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Finney

President

Democracy Live
bryan@democracylive.com
206.465.5636

www.democracylive.com
@democracylive

From: Bryan Finney

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Veronica <Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov>
Cc: Felicia Erlich <felicia@democracylive.com>

Subject: RE: NC UOCAVA Modernization - Democracy Live/Amazon

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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9363e53c9ef4a33b4b07098411ad567-vwdegraffen
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:bryan@democracylive.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.democracylive.com&data=02%7C01%7Cveronica.degraffenreid%40ncsbe.gov%7C8de6532866194500c3ca08d75332bb26%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C637069349664702603&sdata=YICh1z%2F8he1rUx4mjsotQNaJie7HEjW1F7vuQzNHZgg%3D&reserved=0

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

bryan@demaocracylive.com
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
StaTe BoARD OF ELECTIONS

430 N SALISBURY STREET

Post Orrice Box 27255

RateigH, NC 27611

919.814.0707 o | 919.715.0135 f | 919.632.0042 c

WWww.ncsbe.gov
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

Post OFfrice Box 27255

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
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:41:45 PM

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

Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 12:16:09 PM

CAUTION:

Sounds good. | will send a calendar invite and link to view the demo. Should | include all those on this
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
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